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Shawna Senko

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 9:44 AM

To: Sakina Deas

Cc: Shawna Senko; Crystal Card; Kate Biel; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket title and effective date change for Docket No. 140018-TC

Good morning, Sakina,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. Per this e-mail, the docket title has been updated to
reflect an effective date of 12/31/13.

You have a great day too!

From: Sakina Deas

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 9:36 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket title and effective date change for Docket No. 140018-TC

Dorothy,
Please edit the docket title in Docket 140018-TC from:

Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8333 by SOUTHERN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, effective January
11, 2014.

to:

Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8333 by SOUTHERN PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, effective
December 31, 2013.

I was told that when TEL companies request cancellation with their end of year RAF payment, the cancellation is
effective in the RAF period year. Which in this case is 2013.

Please let me know when change has been made. Thanks and have a great day.
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